

Re: Document Text

From: Ronald Kwan <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 20 Apr 2017 16:25:19 -0400
Attachments: Ch2 - Electricity - v14_postDMso_0417_Markup.docx (152.58 kB)

Hi Marianne,

I made the markup on the 25% one in the attached, which I think is the key one.

I also reworded the "Save on Energy" one and the ICI one, but those are less sensitive than the 25% one.

Ron

From: Ronald Kwan
Sent: April 20, 2017 4:09 PM
To: Marianne Nguyen (MCYS)
Subject: Re: Document Text

Hi Marianne,

I understand that factual changes can still be made, with the Deputy and Ali's joint sign-off.

I'd strongly recommend making the second change from Energy on the 25% sentence, and make it two sentences again.

Do you concur?

Are you around Frost?

Ron

From: Ronald Kwan
Sent: April 20, 2017 12:54:13 AM
To: Marianne Nguyen (MCYS)
Subject: Re: Document Text

Hi Marianne,

I had not seen it.

Ron

> On Apr 19, 2017, at 10:19 PM, Nguyen, Marianne (MOF) wrote:
>
> Did you receive this via your Energy counterparts? Believe it's too late now.
>
> From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
> Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 7:02 PM
> To: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
> Subject: FW: Document Text
>
>
> Hi Marianne
>
> Andrew shared the latest document text with our Ministry and they provided comments in the attached.
>
> Just wanted to make sure this had gotten back to your office.
>
> Thanks,
> Matt
>
>
>

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.